Date: Thu, 25 Oct 2007 15:55:45 +0100

From: Tom Wegelius <Tom.Wegelius@cern.ch>

To: Ian Crotty <ian.crotty@cern.ch>

Cc: Lalit Pant <Lalit.Pant@cern.ch>,

    Anil Laxman Inkar <anil.laxman.inkar@cern.ch>,

    Brigitte Benoit-Jeannin <Brigitte.Benoit-Jeannin@cern.ch>,

    Tom Wegelius <Tom.Wegelius@cern.ch>

Subject: RE: EDH request 2592810 - transfer failed

Dear Ian,

Have you checked that none of the items is mentionned on annexes 1&2&3 of the OCB? (see message attached). Before the material

can leave, we must follow the procedure and make sure that we do not need any export permit.

Best regards

Tom

-----Original Message-----

From: Tom Wegelius

Sent: jeudi, 25. octobre 2007 16:49

To: Rachel Bray

Cc: Lalit Pant; Anil Laxman Inkar; Brigitte Benoit-Jeannin; Ian Crotty

Subject: EDH request 2592810 - transfer failed

Dear Rachel,

Could you check the reason why the transfer of the request 2592810 has failed 6 times?

...

16.10.2007 17:17 Chez Brigitte BENOIT-JEANNIN comme Controller des expeditions Meyrin

17.10.2007 08:12 Approuve par BENOIT-JEANNIN

17.10.2007 08:12 Le transfert a echoue, nouvel essai...

19.10.2007 08:03 Le transfert a echoue, nouvel essai...

22.10.2007 08:04 Le transfert a echoue, nouvel essai...

24.10.2007 08:03 Le transfert a echoue, nouvel essai...

25.10.2007 11:09 Le transfert a echoue, nouvel essai...

25.10.2007 11:09 Le transfert a echoue, nouvel essai...

Thank you in advance and kind regards,

Tom
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